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Chris Harvey

From: elisa.chen@sgs.com

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2004 4:26 AM

To: Chris Harvey; MBosley@metlabs.com

Cc: Vincent_Su@sgs.com; Elisa_ Chen@sgs.com; Eva_Kao@sgs.com
Subject: RE: Global Target Enterprise Inc. / FCC ID: SBL-GT802

Chris,

Thank you for your comment on this project.

We've asked our customer to modify the documentation.
Please see attached "Rev. User Manual" and "Schematic".
Should there be any mistake or problem, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Elisa Chen

Elisa Chen

E&E Lab. of SGS Taiwan Ltd.

E-Mail: elisa.chen@sgs.com

TEL: +886 2 2299 3279 ext. 1161

FAX: +886 2 2298 2698

No. 134, Wu Kung Road, Wuku Industrial Zone,

Taipei County, Taiwan

Chris Harvey
To: elisa.chen@sgs.com, 'TCB INFO' <tcbinfo@metlabs.com>, 'Marianne Bosley'

<MBosley@metlabs.com>, 'Rob Frier' <RFrier@metlabs.com>, 'Shari Meyers' <SMeyers@metlabs.com>

<Chrisharveyemc@comcast.net>

cc: Vincent_Su@sgs.com, Joe_Chen@sgs.com, Eva_Kao@sgs.com

2004/08/30 08:33 PM Subject: RE: Global Target Enterprise Inc. / FCC ID: SBL-GT802

Elisa, | have reviewed the documentation submitted for the TCB Certification of this Bluetooth Hands jXFree Car Kit and
have the following issues that need to be addressed:

1) Thereis no FCC information in the manual, so they need 15.21 as well as no-collocation statement. An

example of acceptable wording is as follows:

This equipment complies with FCC radiation exposure limits set forth for an uncontrolled environment. End users must follow the
specific operating instructions for satisfying RF exposure compliance. This transmitter must not be co-located or operating in
conjunction with any other antenna or transmitter.

Notice: Any changes or modification not expressly approved by the party responsible could void the userij}s authority to operate the
device.

2) The schematic diagram is not legible. Please re-submit a higher resolution exhibit so the text can be read.

Please submit the information directly to me and copy Marianne.

8/31/2004
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Best regards,

Chris Harvey

----- Original Message-----

From: elisa.chen@sgs.com [mailto:elisa.chen@sgs.com]

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2004 3:42 AM

To: TCB INFO; Marianne Bosley; Rob Frier; 'Chrisharveyemc@comcast.net '; Shari Meyers
Cc: 'Vincent_Su@sgs.com '; 'Joe_Chen@sgs.com '; 'Eva_Kao@sgs.com '

Subject: Global Target Enterprise Inc. / FCC ID: SBL-GT802

Marianne,

There is a new project Global Target Enterprise Inc. / FCC ID: SBL-GT802 needs to apply FCC ID Grants .
I now submitting the FCC ID materials as follows:

Please check the documentation of SBL-GT802 which includes:
User Manual

Confidential Letter
Operation Description
Block Diagram

Schematic

Test Report

FCC ID Label

Setup photos

External photos

Internal photos
Application Form

Agent Authorization Letter

Purchase Order
TCB Service Agreement

Should there be any mistake or problem, please feel free to contact me.
Thank you for your favorable considerations upon this matter.

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



